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THZ WHITE HOUSE

WASHINCTON

January 16, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR WHITE HOUSE STAFF

(A
FROM: JACK WATSON ///

STRIFAT: Transition/g/F4ces

/
The Presic 1t's trans{{;on off ' ze will be located
in Atlanta at the following address:

Richard B. Russell Building
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

404/221-3900 - commercic
242-3900 - FTS



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

This memo went to:

ACTION

Commission on White House Fellows
OoTP

EEQC

SEC

ICC

FMC

FCC

FTC

CAB

CIEP

Federal Reserve Board

Council on Wage and Price Si oility




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 4, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: AGENCY AND COMMISSION
HEADS

['ROM: JOHN O. MARSH, JB
Counsellor to t}

President

SUBJECT: Designation of ansition
Officers for Your Agency or
Commission ...

The purpose of this memo is to advise you that we have
been advised by Mr. Jack Watson, Director of the Carter-
Mondale Transition Planning Group, that a Transition
officer has been designated by them to meet with
individuals handling Transition in your Agency or
Commission.

It would be appreciated if you or your representative
would meet with these individuals and assist them in
their Transition efforts.

In the event you have not designated a Transition
Officer, it would be appreciated if you would do so

in order that representatives of the Carter-Mondale
team will know the individual designated by you with
whom they are authorized to discuss Transition affairs.

Please advise me of the name of the person you designate.

The name (or names) of the person designated as your
Transition Officer is:



THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Nov. 19, 1980

Sonny,

I have attached for
your review a proposal
prepared by WHCA regardir
WHCA services to be pro-
vided during the transition
in and out of office.

Marty B.




WHITE HOUSE COMMUNICATIONS AGENCY
THE WHITE HOL:Z
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20500

THCA=B NSV 19 1380

ME ANDUM FOR: MARTY BEAMAN -
FROM: BG BLASINGAMEc%

SUBJECT: WHCA Transition Support

The communications support provided during the 1976/1977 transi-
tion, along with the recommended communications support for the

1980/1981 transition for the President-elect, Former President,

Vic >resident-elect, and Former Vice President, is described in
Inclosures 1 - 8. This support is over and above that provided

for the United States Secret Service.

8 Inclosures
As stated










In *=zav | status (overnight stops only):

Tele¢ 10ne: Commercial telephone (MB) service for Mr. Reagan's
quarters and for 2 or 3 members of his key staff. Intercom capa-
bility ~ :tween telephones.

Lce: None

Radio: None

Record Communications: Dex in WHCA office

AnAinviaeyual: None












WHCA Transistion Support
for
Vice-President—~elect Mondale in 1976/1977

There was no support of any kind provided to Mr. Mondale during
the transition of 1976/1977.



Recommended WHCA Transition Support
for
Vice-President-elect Bush

n, DC
Talephone: White House Signal extensions in residence and office*

Secure Voice: Available in White House/0ld Executive Office
Building complex.

Radio: None

Racnrd Communications: White Hou:s Communications Center
ré

Television and AM/FM receivers available in the
Jacxkson riace office.

In travel status

No WHCA support

*Office servic provided by the Admin Board per direction of
Mr. Hugh Carter



WHCA Transition Support
for
Former Vice President Rockefeller in 1977

There was no support of any kind provic | Mr. Rockefeller in 1977.







THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

This memo went to:

Vice Presic¢ 1t

State

Treasury

Defense

Interior

Justice

Agriculture

Commerce

Labor

HEW

HUD

Transporatation

ACTION

AID

CIa

CScC

Community Services Administration
ERDA

EPA

™

GSA

NASA

National Endowment for the Arts
National Endowment for the Ht anities
SBA

USIA

ACDA

Veterans Affairs

NSC

OMB

CEA

osT

Council on Wage and Price Stability
F [ -al Reserve Board

CIEP

CAB




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

FCC

Federal Maritime Co ission
ICC

SEC

EEOC

OTP

White House 3:llows Commission




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
December 4, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: AGENCY, DEPARTMENT AND
COMMISSION TRANSITION OFFICERS

FROM: JOHN O. MARSH,
Counsellor to th

SUBJECT: Designation of Mdditional
Transition Officers by the

Carter-MonC ".e Transition
jo ] ann i““ Cowrmiin

This is to advise you that Jack Watson, Director of
the Carter-Mondale Transition Planning Group, has
authorized certain additional transition representa-
tives on their behalf for whom he requests access from
time to time. Please note the following are in the
nature of at-large representatives who on occasion
will be working with various Departments, Agencies
and Commissions; however, you will note that groups

2 and 3 have a limited area of responsibility insofar
as your Department, Agency or Commission may be con-
cerned.

The new authorizations to discuss Transition matters
with you are as follows:

1. Stu Eizenstat, Director of the Policy Develop-
ment and Agency Liaison part of the Transition
Group, and his supervisory staff, which con-
sists of Curt Herelar, Rrura Kirschenbhaum,

_A_l c"'°""_\_ a_n_a uu\TLLu aubCuooeo .

2. Frank Moore, the Transition Group's Director
of Couyressional Liaison, and his Deputy,
Joe Mitchell. Authorization is given and
access requested for these two individuals
T bers of vour Congressional

_ O
Relations, then they would like to meet witu
those on your staff who have this as a part
of their responsibility.




-2~

Rohert Lipshntz. >unsel to the Transition
group and his veputy, Doug Hnron. This
access is req sjted and autuurization given
for the purpose of their meeting with your
General Counsel or the individual who per-
forms this role in your Department, Agency
or Commission.



























